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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
 

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI
 

NonCE REGARDING EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Issue Dale: December 19, 2008 

On December 18, 2008 I received the altached il message from Jack 

Thomas regarding the rate increase of KCPL. 

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri, 
on this 19th day of December, 2008. 
Davis, Chairman 

In the Malter of The Application of Kansas City 
Power & Light Company for Approval 10 Make 
Certain Changes in ils Charges for Eleclric 
Service to Continue the Implementation of its 
Regulatory Plan. 

In the Malter of the Application of Aquiia, Inc., 
d/b/a KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations 
Company, for Approval to Make Certain 
Changes in its Charges for Electric Service. 

In the Matter of the Application of Aquila, Inc.. 
d/b/a KCP&L Greater Missouri Operations 
Company, for Approval to Make Certain 
Changes in its Charges for Steam Heating 
Service. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. ER·2009-0089 
Tariff No. JE-2009-0192 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. ER·2009-0090 
Tariff No. JE-2009-0193 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. HR·2009·0092 
Tariff No. YH-2009-0195 



Gregory. Sheryl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Davis. Jeff 
Friday, December 19. 20088:46 AM 
Gregory, Sheryl 
FW: rale increase Of KCPL 

Please file as an ex-parte communication regarding KCP&L rate case. 

-----Original Message----­
From: jackthomas5@juno.com [mailto:jackthomas5@juno.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 8:18 PM 
To: Davis, Jeff 
Subject; rate increase ot KCPL 

This greedy in efficient company needs to get their house in order and layoff some 
deadwood in their corporate office in kansas city. 
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